MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX] N GTO N KACY ALLEN-BRYANT

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Honm?\'rembers, Urban County Council
FROM: O’/// =

K% ;. +€(B—ryant, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: September 10, 2021

SUBJECT:  Donation from Charter Communications for the Black & Williams Reading Room

Request:

Request Council approval to accept a donation in the amount of $1,500 from Charter
Communications for the Black & Williams Neighborhood Reading Room.

Why are you requesting?
Charter Communications is making this donation in order to properly outfit their already donated
Chromebooks in the Reading Room at the Black & Williams Neighborhood Reading Room with
Google licensing software.
The Reading Room will be available for use by residents in the area of the Neighborhood Center.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
There is no fiscal impact to LFUCG associated with this donation.
Are the funds budgeted?
Budget Amendment #11311 is in process to recognize this donation.
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